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DATE: April 11,2005 

TO: Kay B. Flynn, Chief of Records, Division of the Commission Clerk & 
Administrative Services 

Carl S. Vinson, Publi Utilities Supervisor, Division of Competitive Marketq& 
,' 

FROM: 
Enforcement 4 / 

RE: Closure of Docket 050236-E1 

On March 15, 2005, Progress Energy filed a Notice of Intent to Request Confidential 
Classification (Document Number 02523-05) in response to an audit-related data request, 
thereby triggering the initiation of this docket. On April 5 and 6, the company made related 
subsequent filings. 

Since staffs data request was issued in an undocketed audit, the confidentiality of these 
responses will be addressed at the conclusion of the audit, as outlined in APM 1 l.O4C( 10). The 
company should have indicated its notice of intent on the Audit DocumentRecord Request Form 
(PSCRCA 006-1) and therefore these filings and this docket itself are not necessary at this time. 

Therefore, I request that this docket 
Depending upon the use staff 
a docket at a later date. 
it originally requested, 
assistance. 

all documents returned to the company. 
documents, it may be necessary to open 
from Progress copies of the documents 

can be returned. Thank you for your 

4.10 /os & 

CC: Lisa S. Harvey 
Lynn Fisher 


